

24.33.07 – RULES FOR THE LICENSURE OF DIETITIANS

000. LEGAL AUTHORITY.

These rules are promulgated pursuant to Section 54-3505 and 54-3509(2), Idaho Code. (3-28-23)

001. SCOPE.

These rules govern the practice of dietetics in Idaho. (3-28-23)

002. -- 019. (RESERVED)

~~020. GENERAL QUALIFICATIONS FOR LICENSURE AND RENEWAL.~~

~~Requirements for licensure and renewal are found in Title 54, Chapter 35, Idaho Code, IDAPA 24.33.03, and on Board-approved forms. (3-28-23)~~

Commented [RS1]: Duplicative of 54-3506.

Commented [SL2R1]: Agreed

021. PROVISIONAL LICENSURE.

01. Provisional License. The Board may issue a provisional license to a person who has successfully completed the academic requirements of an education program in dietetics approved by the licensure board and has successfully completed a dietetic internship or preprofessional practice program, coordinated program or such other equivalent experience as may be approved by the board and who has met all the other requirements set forth by Section 020 of this rule Title 54, Chapter 35, Idaho Code but who has not yet passed the examination conducted by the Commission on Dietetic Registration.

Commented [SL3]: Simplifying language

Commented [SL4R3]: Agreed

02. Provisional License Dietitian/Monitor Affidavit. The provisionally licensed dietitian must obtain an affidavit signed by an Idaho licensed dietitian affirming and attesting that they will be responsible for the activities of the provisionally licensed dietitian and will review and countersign all patient documentation signed by the provisionally licensed dietitian. The supervising monitor need not be physically present or on the premises at all times but must be available for telephonic consultation. The extent of communication between the monitor and the provisionally licensed dietitian will be determined by the competency of the individual, the treatment setting, and the diagnostic category of the patients. (3-28-23)

03. Provisional Licensure Expiration. Provisional licenses will become full active licenses upon the date of receipt of a copy of registration by the Commission on Dietetic Registration. All provisional licenses will expire on the last day of the current renewal cycle. (3-28-23)

Commented [SL5]: This is process not necessary in rule.

Commented [SL6R5]: Agreed

Commented [SL7]: This becomes problematic when they are issued close to a current renewal. Could we issue for one year? Need to discuss whether this renewable or not.

Commented [SL8R7]: One year, one time one year extension upon request

022. -- 031. (RESERVED)

~~032. DENIAL OR REFUSAL TO RENEW, SUSPENSION OR REVOCATION OF LICENSE.~~

~~01. Disciplinary Authority. A new or renewal application may be denied or a license may be suspended or revoked by the Board, and every person licensed pursuant to Title 54, Chapter 35, Idaho Code and these rules is subject to disciplinary actions or probationary conditions pursuant to the procedures and powers established by and set forth in Section 54-3505, Idaho Code, and the Idaho Administrative Procedure Act. (3-28-23)~~

Commented [RS9]: Duplicative of 54-3510 and 54-3511.

Commented [SL10R9]: Agreed

033. -- 040. (RESERVED)

041. FEES -- TABLE.

Nonrefundable Fees are as follows:

Fees – Table (Non-Refundable)
-------------------------------

Initial Licensure Fee	- Not more than \$150
Annual Renewal Fee	- Not more than \$100
Reinstatement Fee	- \$50 plus unpaid renewal fees
Inactive Conversion Fee	- Not more than \$50

(3-28-23)

042. -- 999. (RESERVED)

DRAFT